
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 10:56 AM 
To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' 
 
Subject: STATUS? -- CJA's Feb. 7, 2024 Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs 

Rockefeller Institute of Government President Robert Megna 
 
Attachments: 2-7-24-complaint-vs-megna-to-inspector-general.pdf 
 
TO: NYS Inspector General Lang 
 
I have received no acknowledgment or other communication, including of disposition, for my above-
attached sworn-to-be-true, fully-documented February 7, 2024 conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint 
against SUNY Rockefeller Institute of Government President Robert Megna. 
 
What is the status of the complaint – and what “intake number” did you assign to it? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2024 1:31 PM 
To: 'inspector.general@ig.ny.gov' <inspector.general@ig.ny.gov> 
 
Subject: Conflict-of-Interest/Corruption Complaint vs Rockefeller Institute of Government President 
Robert Megna 
 
TO: NYS Inspector General Lang 
 
Following up my phone conversation yesterday with Investigative Aide Cortney S., who returned my call, 
here attached is my conflict-of-interest/corruption complaint against Rockefeller Institute President 
Robert Megna, which I briefly discussed with her.  
 
Thank you. 
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 
elena@judgewatch.org 
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